



13 October 2016

The Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment
PO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

By email Brent.devine@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Brent,

RPA Hospital Multi-Storey Staff Carpark (SSD 7542)

Health Infrastructure (HI), along with its consultant team, has reviewed the submissions received on the above project in detail. Twenty (20) submissions were received in response to the public exhibition of the EIS. The submissions were from the various government agencies, and 13 submissions from the general public:

In response to the submissions, additional traffic modelling has been undertaken and clarification of a number of issues raised has been made.

On that basis, HI confirm that there are no further outstanding issues to be dealt with and request that the Department of Planning and Environment continue with its assessment of the proposal including consideration of the additional information attached. A materials and finishes board is submitted under separate cover.

If you have any questions, or require any additional information. Please contact Leoné McEntee, on 9978 5420/0410432505 or leone.mcentee@health.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Sam Sangster
Chief Executive

Attachments:

- A** Detailed Response to Submissions prepared by JBA
- B** Addendum to Transport Impact Assessment prepared by GTA Consultants
- C** Royal Prince Alfred Hospital Transport Access Guide
- D** Section of overhang by Fitzpatrick + Partners Architects
- E** Signage Details by Fitzpatrick + Partners Architects
- F** Acoustic Logic response to EPA
- G** MUSIC Modelling